HUMBER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
St. John’s Avenue
Corner Brook, NL

A2H 2E5

Robert Matthews, Principal Telephone (709) 634-6333
Renee Sherstobetoff, Vice Principal Fax Number (709) 634-8953

MEMO TO: Parents/Guardians
FROM: Principal

DATE: September 8, 2014

Breakfast Program
The Breakfast Program will start on Monday, September 15", Ms. Au will be in contact with
volunteers this week.

Traffic Flow

Due to the increased traffic flow on St. John’s Avenue, we are advising parents/guardians to utilize
the drop-off area which is located on the North End of the school (one way lane that continues
through to Murphy Square).

Curriculum Night
Date Changes for grades one to six curriculum night

Primary (grades one, two, and three classes) parents/guardians have their curriculum night session
on Thursday, September 25" from 6:00 p.m.—7:00 p.m.

Elementary (grades four, five, and six classes) parents/guardians have their curriculum night session
on Thursday, September 25" from 7:00 p.m. —8:00 p.m.

Kindergarten curriculum night will go ahead as scheduled on Thursday, September 11" at 6:00 p.m.

Life Threatening Allergies

This year we would like to alert parents/guardians of various severe life threatening allergies. These
allergies include: tree nuts, peanuts, and cantaloupe. We would ask that parents/guardians not to
include these food items in children’s lunches and recess snacks.

Emergency Contact Number Update
If your emergency contacts have changed for your child please complete the form below:

Name of Student: Homeroom:

Emergency Contact Name (not parent): Address:

Relationship to student: Phone: Cell:
Emergency Contact Name (not parent): Address:

Relationship to student: Phone: Cell:

In case of school a closure (example: due to weather) your child will: (check which applies)
Take the Bus
Walk
Go with Emergency Contact
Go with parent/guardian

Please return the bottom portion to your child’s homeroom teacher.



